
From: Braun, Gary <Gary.Braun@aecom.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 12:46 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
Cc: Douglas, Jamie C - DNR; Lutzen, Chris; Chad Erdmann 
Subject: RE: FV Steel and Wire Company BRRTS 02-45-560221 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

You are correct.  The well casing appears to be MW-13.   
This well was on my list to request to be abandoned since it was clean and remote from the shallow 
zone of impact. 
There is no need for it to be replaced. 
 
Regards, 
Gary 
 
Gary Braun, P.G. 
Project Manager/Senior Hydrogeologist 
D +1-414-944-6172 
M +1-414-526-6224 
Gary.Braun@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214 
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA 
T +1-414-944-6080 
aecom.com 
 

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 12:20 PM 
To: Braun, Gary <Gary.Braun@aecom.com> 
Cc: Douglas, Jamie C - DNR <jamie.douglas@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FV Steel and Wire Company BRRTS 02-45-560221 
 
Gary – ironic timing a fter our e -mails la st night and today regarding the pr oposed PZ. Jami e Douglas, DNR D W receive d a concer ned citizen call a bout a MW that  was damage d by the City of Hortonville during mowing. Jamie has reached out  

 

Gary – ironic timing after our e-mails last night and today regarding the proposed PZ. 
 
Jamie Douglas, DNR DW received a concerned citizen call about a MW that was damaged by the City of 
Hortonville during mowing.  Jamie has reached out to a city employee to confirm.  See below.  Citizen 
photos sent to Jamie, attached. Jamie will reply to all with City contact once she hears back. 
 
I think this is likely MW-13 based on description and photos.  I looked 3-30-2021 and MW-13 appears to 
be ND for VOCs based on Figure 7. 
 
Once we know more, please consider if a replacement will is needed and/or if MW-13 needs proper 
abandonment.   
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Phone: (920) 362-3981 
Roxanne.Chronert@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Douglas, Jamie C - DNR <jamie.douglas@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 11:51 AM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: R&R Site - Hortonville 
 
Roxanne, 
 
I received a call from a resident in Hortonville that the city mower had taken out a groundwater 
monitoring well near his house. I have one of the water / wastewater staff members going out to 
investigate. I believe that it is a monitoring well for this project, given it’s location on Douglas St near 
HWY 15: 
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The resident said there is a contractor that shows up quarterly for groundwater sampling. He also sent a 
couple photos that I can forward to you if needed.  
 
Is there someone related to this site that should go out and take a look? 
 
Thanks, 
Jamie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jamie Douglas, P.E. 
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Water Supply Engineer – Drinking and Groundwater 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5461 
Cell: 920-362-6629 
jamie.douglas@wisconsin.gov  
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    

 

02-45-560221 F V STEEL AND WIRE COMPANY (FORMER) 

Status 

OPEN 

Location Name 

Activity Type 

ERP 

FOX VALLEY STEEL & WIRE (FORMER) 

Address 

Jurisdiction 

DNRRR 

County 

OUTAGAMIE 

Mun icipality 

ONR Reg ion 

NORTHEAST 

111 N DOUGLAS ST HORTONVILLE 

PLSS Description 

NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sec J S, T22N, R15E 

Additional Location Description 

Additional Act ivity Details 

Facility 10 

445031620 

PECFANo. 

Latitude (WGS84) Longitude (WGS84) 

44.3376373 -88.6528678 

EPAIO 

Goog le Maps RR Sites Map 

i31i311Ul'iiW 13113-i tUii&i 

Acres 

UNKNOWN 

Stan Date End Date 

2013-02-19 
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